
1

From: Pete Reid

Sent: 25 June 2025 12:09

To: Planning Folder New

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation for HBBC Drainage ref 25/00523/FUL

Categories: Sonia

Please input as unable to submit consultee comments on planning portal:

No objection subject to the following conditions:

Development shall not begin until a scheme to provide a sustainable surface water drainage system in accordance 
with the Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage Strategy dated May 2025 has been submitted to and approved by the 
Local Planning Authority, and the scheme shall subsequently be implemented in accordance with the approved 
details before the development is completed.

Prior to commencement of development details in relation to the management of surface water on site during 
construction of the development shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. 
Details should demonstrate how surface water will be managed on site to prevent an increase in flood risk during 
the various construction stages of development from initial site works through to completion. This shall include 
temporary attenuation, additional treatment, controls, maintenance and protection. Details regarding the 
protection of any proposed infiltration areas should also be provided.  

Prior to commencement of development details in relation to the long term maintenance of the sustainable surface 
water drainage system on the development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. Details of the SuDS Maintenance Plan should include responsibilities and schedules for routine 
maintenance, remedial actions and monitoring of the separate elements of the system and should also include 
procedures that must be implemented in the event of pollution incidents within the development site.

Pete Reid
Drainage Consultant
Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council

Email: pete.reid@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk
Phone: 01455 255722

Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council, Hinckley Hub, Rugby Rd, Hinckley, Leics LE10 0FR

-----Original Message-----
From: planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk <planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 June 2025 10:10
To: Pete Reid <Pete.Reid@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation for HBBC Drainage ref 25/00523/FUL

Please see attached consultation document from Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council.  

Any opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily express the views of the 
Borough Council. The information contained in thi s message, and any attachments, is intended solely for the use of 
the individual or organisation to whom this message is sent, and should be treated as private and confidential. If you 
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have received this email in error, please notify Hinckley and Bosworth  Borough Council (ICT Services): Tel: +44 
(01455) 238141.


